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Lesley Humphrey HANTS PO 123HH ™
Portsmouth Healthcare Trust Tel 01705 583333
St James Hospital Fax 01705 601107

8th January 1999
Dear Lesley,
re Gladys Richards deceased.
I enclose a letter from the MDU in response to my telephone conversation with
and subsequent letter to them outlining the details of the case and enclosing the
relevant documents.
Could you in your turn let me have the letters about which Dr Morgan is asking
ie the initial letter of complaint and any information you have about the
response of the Police to the complaint.
I have no doubt, in this case, that if her daughter is denied a criminal
prosecution approach to her mothers treatment she will investigate the civil
route and therefore the access of the MDU to any relevant information would be
most helpful.

I am grateful for your help and support,

Yours Sincerely

Code A
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Our ref: DM/SV/9900079
Your ref: JAB/VSS

7th January 1999

The Medical Defence

PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL Union Limited
Dr. J.A. Barton, 3 Devonshire Place
The Surgery, London W1N 2EA

148 Forton Road, Telephone 0171 486 6181
Gosport, Hants. Facsimile 0171 935 5502
PO12 3HH.

Please quote this number when communicating

with The MDU about this matter: 19900079

Dear Dr. Barton,
Re: Gladys Richards (deceased)

Thank you for your letter of the 4th January 99 received here at The MDU
on the 6th addressed to my colleague Dr. Farquhar. Dr. Farquhar is at the
Manchester office and I have taken the liberty of dealing with this matter
here in London.

1 am sorry to hear that there has been a complaint formulated to
Portsmouth Health Care Trust. Are both the daughters the named

complainants ?

You have clearly set out the concerns you have relating to potential
criminal investigation for alleged failure to give the mother intravenous
fluid prior to her death.

You indicate the Trust has shown relevant paperwork to their own
solicitors. I am unclear however who is asking for an opinion about your
behaviour in this case and particularly whether it follows the Bolam
principle. From the information that you have submitted to The MDU, it
would appear that Dr, Lord is supportive and indeed has already indicated
in her statement dated 22.12.98 that ‘... parenteral fluids are often not
used as they do not significantly alter the outcome.’

The Bolam test in essence says that a practitioner can expect to avoid
liability in the Courts if it is found that a reasonably competent
practitioner in a similar position would have acted in a similar way. The
relevant clinical management would need to be supported by a responsible
body of relevant professional opinion. Dr. Lord appears supportive and as
such, it would appear that the Bolam test could apply.
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